APTEND

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Veterans Administration Medical Center Docket: 30-09472/85-01
Wichita, Kansas License: 15618-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 29, 1989, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Acticns," 10 CFR Part 2. Appendix C
(1989) (Enforcement Policy), the violations are listed below:

1. 10 CFR 35.22(b)(6) reguires that an annual review of the radiation safety
program be performed by the Kacdiation Safety Committee with the assistance
of the Raciation Safety Officer.

Contrary to the above, the inspector determined on August 29, 1989, that
an annyal review of the radiation safety program had not been performed
for the period June 8, 1987, to August 29, 1989.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

2. 10 CFR 35.51(a) requires, in part, that licensees calibrate the survey
instrumonts used to show compliance with regulatory requirements annually
and following repair.

Contrary to the above, as of August 29, 1989, the survey instrunent,
Technical Associates, Model TBM=-3, SN 076126, used in the blood laboratory
had not been calibrated siice July 23, 19&6.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Suppiement VI)

3. 10 CFR 35.92(b) requires that records of disposal cf byproduct material
held for decay-in-storage be retzined for 3 years and include the date of
the disposal, the date on which the byproduct material was placed in
storage, the radionuclides disposed, the survey instrument used, the
background dose rate, the dose rate measured at the surface of each waste
container, and the name of the individual who performed the disposal.

Contrary to ihe zbove, as of August 29, 1989, the records of disposal of
byproduct material held for decay-in-storage did not include the survey

instrument used, the background dose rate, anu the dose r~te measured at
the surface of each waste container.

This 1s a Severity Level V violation. (Supplement VI)
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 (FR 2.201, Veterans Administration Medice)

Center is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in



reply, including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation if
admitted, (2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the resu'ts
achieved, (3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when Tull comrliance will be achieved. Where good
cause 1s shown, ccasideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated &t Arlington, Texas,
this 16th day of QOctober 1989
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